Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Peter Walcot <walcot@prepaiddirect.ca>

Sent: March 25, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); 'Elaine Kunda'

Cc: ‘Moe Kirpalani'

Subject: RE: Mask pricing and availability - REVISED WITH 3 DAY INITIAL DELIVERY

Yes...that works for Moe and me...we are chatting on the phone right now.
Do you have a conference bridge we can use?
Let us know, and we are looking forward to connecting with you.

Peter

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:dovejot.parmar@canada.ca]

Sent: March 25, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Peter Walcot <walcot@prepaiddirect.ca>; 'Elaine Kunda' <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>
Cc: Moe Kirpalani <mohit@hipstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Mask pricing and availability - REVISED WITH 3 DAY INITIAL DELIVERY

Would you be able to do 4:30PM?

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Peter Walcot [mailto:walcot@prepaiddirect.ca]

Sent: March-25-20 1:39 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; 'Elaine Kunda' <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>
Cc: Moe Kirpalani <mohit@hipstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Mask pricing and availability - REVISED WITH 3 DAY INITIAL DELIVERY

Hi Dove,
Good to hear from you, and many thanks to Elaine for helping me connect with you!

I can do a call this afternoon, and would invite Moe Kirpalani who has direct contact with the factories that are
producing the items that will help battle COVID-19.

We will adjust to your schedule and availability.
Thanks and looking forward to speaking with you.

Peter

833



From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:dovejot.parmar@canada.ca]

Sent: March 25, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>; Peter Walcot <walcot@prepaiddirect.ca>
Subject: RE: Mask pricing and availability - REVISED WITH 3 DAY INITIAL DELEIVERY

Hi Peter,
Would you be available to chat this afternoon?
Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Elaine Kunda [mailto:elaine@disruption-ventures.com]

Sent: March-25-20 12:19 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Peter Walcot <walcot@prepaiddirect.ca>
Subject: Fw: Mask pricing and availability - REVISED WITH 3 DAY INITIAL DELEIVERY

Dove, I'd like to introduce you to Peter Walcot. He is a good friend and trusted source.

Below is the information on the KN95 masks available:

The model that is available in 2-3 days is the KN95, as found in the attached spec sheet. Also enclosed is the
FDA Approval Certificate for that mask.

There will be 200K to 300K units available in the 7-10 day production period. From that point forward similar
guantities can be ordered weekly.

The price per mask is USD$3.50, landed in Canada.

The vendor normally looks for cash with order terms because of the worldwide demand of course, but we
have been able to convince them that since this is a Government of Canada opportunity, they are willing to
extend 5 day payment terms.

The purchase will be made through Datatech, a Canadian-based company.

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Best regards,

Peter

834



